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Malave, Erin

From: corphelp

Sent:  Tuesday, November 09, 2010 3:17 PM
To: ‘Angela Wylie'

Subject: RE: update records on LLCs

The change of address request has been forwarded (o the appropriate section for processing,

Thanks.

Mike
Internet Access

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Depariment of State values
your feedback as a cuslomer. Dawn K. Roberts, Florida Interim Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and impraving
the level and qualily of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey.” Thank you in advance
for your participation

DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey

From: Angela Wylie [mailto:AWylie@kfb-law.com]
Sent: Tuesday, November 09, 2010 3:09 PM

To: corphelp

Subject: update records on LLCs

This firm represents Recovery Racing, LLC and 101 East Sunrise LLC on corporate matters. Qur
clients have requested that we update the addresses you have on file for Stuart Hayim - the
member manager for both companies - and the business, mailing, and registered agent
address for 101 East Sunrise LLC. All of those addresses should be 5750 N. Sunrise Blvd., Ft.
Lauderdale, FL 33308. Please let me know when you receive this and if you have any
questions, Thanks very much.

Angela W, Wylie S},j\ *
Florda Registerad Paralegal lO\ &19{‘ rse.

KURKIN FOREHAND BRANDES LLP

800 N. Calhoun Street, Suite 18 NWOB 00000 1958

TaHahassee, FL 32303
Tel: 850/391-5060
Fax: 850/391-2645
awylie@kfb law.com
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